



**Hitchin Nomads Cycling Club**

**Annual General Meeting**

**30<sup>th</sup> April 2018**

**Venue: Wakelin Coffee @ Kinetic Cycles, Hitchin, Herts.**

Present: See List attached  
 Apologies: See List attached

1. Apologies received and noted		
2. Chair remembered a former member Terry Davis who recently had a heart attack when out riding		
3. Minutes from AGM held on 24 <sup>th</sup> April 2017 approved as an accurate record of proceedings		
4. The Chairman presented a report on the Club's activities over the last 12 months		
5. The Club Secretary, on behalf of the Treasurer provided copies of the Club's Financial Statement and invited questions from the floor		
6. Chair thanked Committee members stepping down, Nick Hickman and Andy Stevenson		
7. The following were nominated, seconded and elected as Club Officers for the year		
Chair		Meliné Fletcher
Membership, Vice Chair & Club Secretary	Ross Thomson	
Treasurer		James McPherson
Club Captain		John Watson
Time Trial Secretary		Julian Pegg
Road Race Secretary		Dave Rickels
Club ride co-ordinator		Phil George
Welfare officer		Tom Morris
Newsletter editor		Sue Clifford-Smith
Other committee members	Local Press Reporting	SITUATION VACANT
Youth Co-ordinator	Nick Senechal	
	Kit Co-ordinator.....	Catherine Jones
	Records Officer.....	Nigel Wilson
8. AOB		
<p><b>Club Kit</b> - Mike Allen asked that larger kit sizes be provided. CJ confirmed she would enquire from current supplier if larger sizes were available. Also a kit day was suggested. Committee to consider when and where and confirm.</p> <p><b>Communication</b> – Mike Moralee asked that communication is not just via Facebook. Committee confirmed that as well as FB news and events were also communicated via Web Site/specific</p>		

e-mail/monthly newsletter. A new web site is being considered, but first it must be transferred to a new host.

**Club Runs** – Roger Bamberough suggested rider give feedback and ranking of routes and cafes. John Martin suggested more flexibility on routes, so that they are not set a month ahead or can be changed if weather is poor.

**Muddy Monsters** – NS confirmed possibility of a Summer repeat event.

**Forthcoming Club Events:** 19<sup>th</sup> May – Open 25 Nomads TT, 24<sup>th</sup> June – 30 mile Inter Club, 30<sup>th</sup> September – Road Race, 2<sup>nd</sup> December – Captain's Awards!

The AGM concluded at 19:40 and approximately 15 members then went for a nutritious curry.

<b>Attendees</b>	<b>Apologies</b>
Mike Allen	• Jim Bainbridge
Steve Allison	• Radu Chirvasuta
Roger Bamberough	• Sue Clifford-Smith
Chris Batt	• Ann Collins
John Curtin	• Mark Collins
Lorraine Curtin	• Marc Diplock
Leanne Cutler	• John Houghton
Simon Doyle	• Chris Jones
Ethan Dynes	• Ingrid Matthews
Meliné Fletcher	• James McPherson
Tony Furby	• Nick Morgan
Phil George	• Olly Oxtan
Paul Greenfield	• Brendon Reynolds
	• Roy Robinson
Nick Hickman	• Peter Sharman
Jane Hickman	• Derek Thom
Scott Horwood	• Mark Thomas
Catherine Jones	• Darren Timms
Stephen Oliver	• Jamie Tomlin
Julian Pegg	Adam Westbrook-White
Steve King	
Juan Martin	
Mike Moralee	
Tom Morris	
Paul Riley	
David Rossall	
Brian Ruggles	
Ella Ruggles	
Nick Senechal	
John Taylor	
Roger Taylor	
Ross Thomson	
Frank Turner	
John Watson	
Simon Young	